
Message 

From : 

Sent: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 

8/26/2012 3:21:30 PM 

TOC0204965 

To : 
Subject: 

Rick Ll oyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADM INISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd] 

FW: 

Not sure what she means but I think we need to speak to Sandra t oday to ensure she is on board. In spit e of what Pa ul 
says. Let me know when you are back. 

Ed 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO, Collingwood Utility Services 
Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Collingwood 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 3Z5 
Phone: 705,445-·1800, 2222 
Fax: 705'445-2549 
Email: ehoughton@coUus.com 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is aclclrcsscd, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you arc not the intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that distribution or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments. 

From: Sandra Cooper 
Sent: August-26-12 3:18 PM 
To: Kevin Lloyd; rick@ricklloyd.ca; Ed Houghton; .Town - Councillors 
Subject: RE: 

Hello, Councillor Lloyd: 

Thank you for your explanation of logic. 

I look forward to our council meeting tomorrow since our conference participation. 

Regards, 

Sandra Cooper, Mayor 

Town of Collingwood 
P.O. Box 157, 97 Hurontario Street 
Collingwood, Ontario 
L9Y 3Z5 

Phone: (705) 445-8451 
Fax : (705) 445-2448 
Email : scooper@collinqwood.ca 

From: Kevin Lloyd 
Sent: Sunday, August 26, 2012 3:00 PM 



To: Sandra Cooper; rick@ricklloyd.ca; Ed Houghton; .Town - Councillors 
Subject: 

My Thoughts : 

TOC0204965 

You know, it struck me that the argument the critics of Council has is partially based on the assumption that the design 
and site plan proposed, in the committee report, is the panacea. 

I personally don't think it is. 

To bulldoze a perfectly good, 2.5 million dollar outdoor rink was short-sighted and painful to those many citizens who 
use it and love it. To displace all the ball parks flies in the face of our ball players, who like the diamonds just where they 
are, thank you very much. To render the Eddie Bush redundant was also ill conceived. It is a perfectly good ice arena and 
with some love and care will become an even better, multi use center. I don't know how much money and effort went in 
to their site plan, but this is one Councillor who wasn't, and is currently, even less impressed. 

I find it such a shame, that those who put the report together, have allowed their hard work and dedication to 
be demeaned by ill informed, self interest groups. It's impossible to advance a credible argument when you attempt 
it without knowledge of all the facts. When you unwittingly take a persons, or groups, word at face value; 
regurgitating their viewpoint when you think it must be right, because everyone else is agreeing. 

I am surprised, out of this intelligent group, that no one stepped forward to rectify these misconceptions. I respect a fair 
debate. We cannot always agree, but convince me I am wrong in an upfront, forthright way. Not in the way I've 
witnessed over the last couple of weeks. 

I have learned a great deal since being on Council. What continues to be of most importance is; listen to the tax paying 
citizens and make informed decisions with everyone's best interest in mind . Not just for the vocal few, or self interest 
groups, but everyone. 

Cheers, 

Kevin 


